

May Patterson

From: Catherine Pyne <Catherine.Pyne@det.nsw.edu.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 21 November 2018 3:59 PM
To: May Patterson
Subject: RE: SSD 9026 - Ardmore Park Quarry Modification 3 - Response to Submission Report

Good afternoon May,

Thank-you for your email regarding the proposed Modification and inviting the Department to review the Response to Submissions (RTS) Report.

Our submission to the proposed modification which seeks to increase the production limit by 45%, maximum daily truck movements by 41% and increase overall operating hours for both product loading and transport sought to secure suspension of truck movements for a total of 90 minutes on school days along Ollen Falls Road and Jerrara Road. The applicants response indicating the existing consent permits truck movements at these times does not respond to the issue of the safety of students using buses during this very limited timeframe. Further, as previously stated, the discretionary nature of the proposed management procedure does not limit the potential increase in truck movement beyond that which exists under the current consent. Table 1 in Section 2.3 provides "indicative operations" data which is not based on "likely product delivery schedules" and "proposed scheduling" – this does not give the certainty around the limitation of truck movements at the times of school bus services in the interests of student safety.

The Department reiterates its submission, preference to suspend all truck movements along Ollen Falls Road and Jerrara Road during the school bus operation on school days. If this approach is not supported due to the current approval, the Department seeks certainty that truck movements will not exceed the stated existing indicative daily movements of 8 trucks per hour during the morning school bus run and 4 trucks per hour during the afternoon school bus run by the imposition of a specific condition which provides certainty around the maximum number of truck movements.

Should you wish to discuss this matter further, please contact me.

Regards,

Catherine Pyne

Senior Asset Planner | Planning and Strategy

T 5776 8212 | M 0429 463 096 | E Catherine.Pyne@det.nsw.edu.au | schoolinfrastructure.nsw.gov.au

15 Church Street, Tamworth, NSW 2340 | PO Box 3394, West Tamworth, NSW 2340



I acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and pay my respects to Elders past and present. I also acknowledge all the Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander staff working within the Department of Education at this time.

Confidentiality: This email is from the NSW Department of Education. The contents are confidential and may be protected by legal professional privilege. The contents are intended only for the named recipient of this email. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any use, reproduction, disclosure or

distribution of the information contained in the email is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please reply to us immediately and delete the document.

From: May Patterson <May.Patterson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 November 2018 1:22 PM
To: May Patterson <May.Patterson@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: SSD 9026 - Ardmore Park Quarry Modification 3 - Response to Submission Report

Good afternoon

The Department has received the Response to Submissions (RTS) report for the Ardmore Park Quarry Modification Project. This document is available on the Department's website at http://www.majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=9026

It would be appreciated if you could please review the RTS report and provide any supplementary advice and/or recommended conditions of consent to the Department by **Wednesday 21 November 2018**.

If you have any queries, or wish to discuss the project, please contact me.

Kind regards,

May Patterson
Team Leader
Resource Assessments
320 Pitt Street | GPO BOX | Sydney NSW 2001
T 02 8275 1190
E: may.patterson@planning.nsw.gov.au



Subscribe to our [newsletter](#)

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain privileged information or confidential information or both. If you are not the intended recipient please delete it and notify the sender.
